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Dear Vi,

This letter is written in response (o your letter of September 26, 1995, which requested that Internwe confin 10 the” > 5
IEEL that we will provide liceases (or any patents or patents peding which we may hold which are reievant (o the
propnedd TEEL 80201 staedaed, [n that regacd:

tvermee does nut believe that they curently fiold any pateats, nor have gny peading patent applications, which
contlict with any techncdogies autlined in the proposed standard, us of October 26, 1995, [n the event that patents
e to, or gre gequiced by, Tntermes in (he futuee whicl Jotermee believes will cead on devices opcrating under
the peopased HEEE BU2 1T Stundacd, latcanee will (upon written requert from any thicd party) graat o
nonewclusive, noatransferable sole and persanal licease under any such issued patest on unomdiscriminatony basis,
onterun and conditions which lnterined deems reasonable.

s letter does not grant soy right o the 11 with respect to Intermee capyrights o cher
intelectual property rights that relate w the proposcd standurd. Any pury latorested in the license
uescribied above nay write o Mt L. David Rish, lotersec's Tntellectual Prapenty law counsel,
At Legal Departinent, MS S30. at ihe address an this letterbiend.

In a related issue. latermec would the @ know what the IEE'S officlal posltion s with regard ic  the [PRO2. 1]
comenitice’s elforts to work acound patents, 1tis our understandiog that the J12EE requires Thit the 802:17 e
cenmmitlied rnake a good faith effort (o exclude patented technologien If possible. Since there hax been virually nd - o
carly disclosure of patent isues. how i< the committee (o make & good falth effort 10 nod laclude such techaolagics? T
We apgrediate your tinnely respeiise to this question.

Sincerely,

Cilen Shicrwood
tingincering Manager
laterawe Corporation
HU01 36eh Avenue West
1.0, fox 4280
Lverett, Wushington 9X302.92%0)




